
 
 

SPECIAL MEETING  
of the  

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
a Public Agency 

Monday, August 1, 2022 
8:30 AM  

VIA TELECONFERENCE 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THIS BOARD MEETING: 
 

This virtual meeting is being conducted utilizing teleconferencing and electronic means pursuant to 
Assembly Bill 361 (Rivas, 2021), which amends the Government Code to allow Brown Act bodies to 
continue to meet remotely if certain elements are met.  The public may only view a livestream of the 

meeting online at: 
http://tinyurl.com/sbmtdyoutube 

 
Public Participation 

To make a general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item, the following 
methods are available: Email, Phone, and Zoom webinar. 
All comments will be limited to 3 minutes per speaker. 

 
1. Email:  

• Submit public comment to clerk@sbmtd.gov before 12 p.m. on the Friday prior to the 
Board meeting for advance distribution to the Board of Directors. 

• Public comment emails submitted to clerk@sbmtd.gov during the meeting will be 
recognized if the email is received prior to or during the item to be addressed. 

• In ALL emailed Public Comments, please include:  
(A) The agenda item(s) to be addressed  
(B) If you would like your comment read into the record  
(C) Public Comment text 
 

2. Phone: Call the Zoom webinar line 10 minutes prior to the 8:30 a.m. meeting start time: 
• Toll-Free Dial-in: (669) 900-6833.  

• When prompted, enter Meeting ID 876 2068 8695 and then #.  
• When prompted for a password, dial 063166 and then #.  
• When the item you wish to address is announced, dial *9 to request to comment.  
 

Please mute your phone until called to speak. If you do not have a mute button, you may mute 
by dialing *6. You can unmute by pressing the same keys (*6).  To “raise your hand” on the 
phone, dial *9 when the item you wish to speak on has begun.  When the chair calls for public 
comment, the clerk will announce you and allow participation. 

 
3. Zoom webinar & computer audio: View the webinar at the following link at 8:30 a.m.: 
    https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87620688695?pwd=bnZzckord0xsMjIxSUtaZ2Yza3ptUT09  
 

To give public comment via the Zoom webinar, click the “Raise Hand” button only when the 
item you wish to speak on has begun. When the chair calls for public comment, the clerk will 
announce you and will unmute your microphone. The public will not be able to share their video 
or screen.  

http://tinyurl.com/sbmtdyoutube
mailto:clerk@sbmtd.gov
mailto:clerk@sbmtd.gov
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87620688695?pwd=bnZzckord0xsMjIxSUtaZ2Yza3ptUT09


BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA 

BOARD MEMBERS WILL JOIN VIA TELECONFERENCE 
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 

 Dave Davis (Chair), David Tabor (Vice Chair), Jen Lemberger (Secretary), Chuck 
McQuary (Director), Paula Perotte (Director), Arjun Sarkar (Director). 

 
3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 
 
4. STATUS REPORT ON THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY (ACTION MAY BE 

TAKEN - ATTACHMENTS) 
Staff will request that the Board reconsider the circumstances of the COVID-19 State of 
Emergency. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
5. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board of Directors will be asked to approve the draft minutes for the meetings of 
June 21, 2022 and July 19, 2022. 
 

6. CASH REPORTS - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board of Directors will be asked to review and approve the Cash Reports from July 
9, 2022 through July 22, 2022. 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on items within the jurisdiction 
of the Board that are not scheduled for public hearing.  The time allotted per speaker will 
be at the discretion of the Board Chair.  If you wish to address the Board under this item 
number, see the above instructions on giving remote public comment.  Additional public 
comment will be allowed during each agenda item, including closed session items.  
 

8. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) 
(GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6) (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

Agency-designated representatives: MTD General Manager Estrada and Chief Operating 
Officer Mary Gregg.    

Employee organization: International Brotherhood of Teamsters Union, Local 186. 

PUBLIC COMMENT RELATED TO CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) WILL BE ALLOWED PRIOR 
TO RECESS 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: AUGUST 1, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: #4 

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION 

TYPE: ACTION ITEM 

PREPARED BY: JERRY ESTRADA   
 
REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER   
                           
SUBJECT: STATUS REPORT ON THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY 

 
RECOMENDATION: 
Staff requests that the Board reconsider the circumstances of the COVID-19 State of Emergency: 

1. Consider whether state or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures 
to promote social distancing; 

2. Find that the MTD Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of 
emergency, and that State or  local  officials  continue  to  impose  or  recommend  
measures  to  promote social distancing; and 

3. Direct staff to continue to notice and hold hearings as remote hearings consistent with 
Government Code § 54953(e)(3). 

 
DISCUSSION: 
On January 5, 2022, Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-1-22, which among 
other things set a date of April 1, 2022 for public agencies to transition back to public meetings 
held in full compliance with the Brown Act, including how remote participation is conducted. In 
September 2021, the California State Legislature passed, and the Governor signed, Assembly 
Bill 361 (Rivas, 2021) (AB 361), which amends the Government Code to allow Brown Act bodies 
to continue to meet remotely if certain elements are met. AB 361 took effect immediately, but 
does not supersede Executive Order N-1-22. It applies to all Brown Act boards, committees, and 
commissions. 
 
On January 31, 2020, the Secretary of Health and Human Services (HHS) declared a public health 
emergency under section 319 of the Public Health Service Act (42 USC § 247d) in response to 
COVID-19. On March 13, 2020, the US President declared a national emergency concerning the 
COVID-19 pandemic, which has been extended until February 24, 2022. On March 4, 2020, 
Governor Newsom declared a state of emergency for conditions caused by COVID-19, which has 
been extended until March 31, 2022. On March 12, 2020, the Santa Barbara County Director of 
Emergency Services proclaimed a Local Emergency as a result of the COVID-19 and the Santa 
Barbara County Health Officer declared a Local Health Emergency, due to the imminent and 
proximate threat to public health from the introduction of COVID-19. Thereafter, on March 17, 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

2 

2020, the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors ratified the Proclamation of a Local 
Emergency and the Declaration of a Local Health Emergency, which remain in effect. 
 
As of February 15, 2022, Santa Barbara County Public Health Officials continue to recommend 
utilizing teleconferencing options for public meetings as an effective social distancing measure to 
facilitate participation in public affairs and encourage participants to protect themselves and 
others from the COVID-19 disease (attached). As of July 28, 2022, the COVID-19 community 
transmission level is categorized as “High” in Santa Barbara County by the Centers for Disease 
Control & Prevention (CDC). As of July 28, 2022, the Santa Barbara County Public Health 
Department reports a case rate of 29.39 per 100,000 and a 13.7% test positivity rate. The County 
Health Officer and the California Department of Public Health continue to recommend all 
individuals wear a face covering in public indoor settings. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Health Officials AB 361 Social Distance Recommendation 

• State of California Executive Order N-1-22 



ATTACHMENT A



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-1-22 

WHEREAS on March 4, 2020, I proclaimed a State of Emergency to 
exist in California as a result of the threat of COYID-19; and 

WHEREAS on March 12, 2021, I issued Executive Order N-25-20, 
paragraph 11, and on March 17, 2020, I issued Executive Order N-29-20, 
paragraph 3, waiving certain requirements that public meetings of state 
bodies occur in-person; and 

WHEREAS on June 11, 2021, I issued Executive Order N-08-21 to roll 
back certain provisions of my COVID-19-related Executive Orders and to 
clarify that other provisions remained necessary to help California respond 
to, recover from, and mitigate the impacts of the COYID-19 pandemic; 
and 

WHEREAS paragraph 42 of Executive Order N-08-21 specified that 
the waiver of requirements that public meetings of state bodies occur in
person would be valid through September 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS on September 16, 2021, I signed into law Assembly Bill 361 
(AB 361), which amended the Government Code and Education Code to 
provide additional flexibility for state bodies to conduct public meetings 
via teleconference through January 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS since Thanksgiving, the statewide seven-day average 
case rate has increased by 805% and the number of COVID-19 
hospitalized patients has increased by 154%; and 

WHEREAS this surge is being driven by the recent emergence of the 
Omicron variant, which has recently been estimated to account for 
approximately 70% of cases sequenced nationally; and 

WHEREAS early data suggest that the Omicron variant is more 
transmissible than the Delta variant; and 

WHEREAS requiring large numbers of individuals to gather, and 
potentially travel long distances, for in-person public meetings could 
potentially, and unnecessarily, expose numerous people to COYID-19, 
further contribute to the ongoing surge in cases caused by the Omicron 
variant, compound disruptions to our economy, and undermine public 
health measures during the current State of Emergency; and 

WHEREAS when the Legislature considered AB 361 this past fall, the 
Omicron variant had not emerged, and the virus had not demonstrated 
the ability to evade immunity; and 

WHEREAS in light of the present surge in cases due to the Omicron 
variant, and to protect the public health and safety, it is necessary to 
temporarily extend the flexibilities for state bodies to conduct 
teleconferences under AB 361 beyond January 31, 2022, to provide state 
bodies the option of conducting public meetings remotely to reduce the 
risk of in-person exposure to members of the staff body, staff, and 
members of the public; and 



WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8571, I 
find that strict compliance with the statutes specified in this Order would 
prevent, hinder, or delay appropriate actions to prevent and mitigate the 
effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of 
California, in accordance with the authority vested in me by the State 
Constitution and statutes, and in particular, Government Code sections 
8567, 8571, and 8627 do hereby issue the following Order to become 
effective immediately: 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. The sunset dates in Education Code section 89305.6, subdivision 
(g), and Government Code section 11133, subdivision (g), are 
suspended until March 31, 2022. 

2. This Order shall expire at 11 :59 p.m. on April 1, 2022. 

I FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be 
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity 
and notice be given of this Order. 

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or 
benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, 
against the State of California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, 
employees, or any other person. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused 
the Great Seal of the State of 
California to be affixed this 5th day 
of January 2022. 

GAVIN NEWSOM 
Governor of California 

ATTEST: 

SHIRLEY WEBER, PH.D. 
Secretary of State 



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
of the 

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
A Public Agency 

Tuesday, June 21, 2022 
8:30 AM 

John G. Britton Auditorium 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Davis called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM. 

2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 
Chair Davis reported that all members were present. 
 

3. REPORT REGARDING THE POSTING OF THE AGENDA 
Lilly Gomez, Interim Clerk of the Board and Marketing and Community Relations 
Coordinator reported that the agenda was posted on Friday, June 17, 2022, at MTD’s 
Administrative office, mailed and emailed to those on the agenda list, and posted 
on MTD’s website. 
 

4. STATUS REPORT ON THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY (ACTION MAY BE 
TAKEN - ATTACHMENTS)  
The Board reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 State of Emergency. 
 
Secretary Lemberger moved to approve staff’s recommendation to continue to allow 
noticing and holding remote hearings, consistent with Government Code § 54953(e)(3).   
Director Perotte seconded the motion.  Chair Davis held a roll call vote and the motion 
was approved unanimously. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

5. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board of Directors was asked to approve the draft minutes for the meeting of June 7, 
2022.  

6. CASH REPORTS - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board of Directors was asked to review and approve the Cash Reports from May 28, 
2022 through June 10, 2022. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 

 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the MTD Administrative Office at 805.963.3364 at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to allow time for MTD to attempt a reasonable accommodation. 

Vice Chair Tabor moved to approve the consent calendar.  Director Sarkar seconded the 
motion.  Chair Davis held a roll call vote and the consent calendar was approved 
unanimously. 
 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Dayton Kieswetter confirmed the Board of Directors received his follow up letter and 
Line 7 re-routing recommendations.  Mr. Kieswetter also requested feedback from the 
Board on his proposal.  
 
Chair Davis advised Mr. Kieswetter, public comment allows members of the public to 
share information to the Board of Directors but feedback is not provided and action is not 
taken.  
 
Furthermore, Chair Davis recommended Mr. Kieswetter and General Manager Jerry 
Estrada schedule a meeting to further discuss. General Manager Estrada agreed.  
 

8. RENEWAL OF FLOOD INSURANCE – (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Interim Human Resources Manager Rafael Cortez requested approval to renew Flood 
Insurance coverage with Wright National Flood Insurance Company through the National 
Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) effective July 10, 2022. 
 
Director McQuary moved to approve renewal of Flood Insurance coverage with Wright 
National Flood Insurance Company through the National Flood Insurance Program 
(NFIP). Director Sarkar seconded the motion. Chair Davis held a roll call vote. The 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 

9. RENEWAL OF EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE – (ACTION MAY 
BE TAKEN) 
Interim Human Resources Manager Rafael Cortez requested approval to renew Excess 
Workers’ Compensation insurance (EWC) with current coverage through Public Risk 
Innovation, Solutions, and Management (PRISM) effective July 1, 2022 - July 1, 2023.   
 
Vice Chair Tabor moved to approve renewal of Excess Workers’ Compensation 
insurance (EWC) with Public Risk Innovation, Solutions, and Management (PRISM). 
Director Perotte seconded the motion. Chair Davis held a roll call vote. The motion was 
approved unanimously. 
 

10. ADVANCE AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE RENEWABLE DIESEL FUEL CONTRACTS – 
(ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Purchasing Agent Valerie White requested the Board provide advance authority to the 
General Manager to enter into a renewable diesel fuel contract via the most advantageous 
priced option. 
 
Director Sarkar moved to provide advance authority up to six months to the General 
Manager to enter into a renewable diesel fuel contract via the most advantageous priced 
option. Vice Chair Tabor seconded the motion. Chair Davis held a roll call vote. The 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 

 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the MTD Administrative Office at 805.963.3364 at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to allow time for MTD to attempt a reasonable accommodation. 

 
 

11. CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE - (INFORMATIONAL) 
Capital Projects Manager Ryan Gripp and Temporary Project Development Specialist Dave 
Rzepinski provided an update on MTD capital projects. 
 

12. CAPITAL FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES - (INFORMATIONAL) 
Grants & Compliance Manager Steve Maas, provided an update on upcoming formula 
and competitive capital funding opportunities. 

13. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - (INFORMATIONAL) 
General Manager Estrada provided an update on district activities.  

14. OTHER BUSINESS AND REPORTS - (INFORMATIONAL) 
Chair Davis requested two members of the Board volunteer to participate in an ad-hoc to 
replace the public member position in the Board of Directors. Director Perotte and 
Secretary Lemberger volunteered and will meet with General Manager Estrada to start 
process of assigning a new Board of Director member. 

15. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS (GOVERNMENT 
CODE §54956.8) (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Property: 4678 Calle Real / 149 North San Antonio Road. 

Agency Negotiators: General Manager Jerry Estrada; District Outside Counsel, Graham 
Lyons. 
 
Negotiating Parties: Con/Am Group. 

Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment. 

No public comments were made prior to recess.  Chair Davis recessed to Closed Session 
at 10:25 AM.   
 
The Board reconvened at 10:50 AM.  Chair Davis reported that no action had been taken. 
 

16. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) 
(GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6) (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Agency-designated representatives: MTD General Manager Estrada and Chief Operating 
Officer Mary Gregg.    

Employee organization: International Brotherhood of Teamsters Union, Local 186. 

Chair Davis reported that no action had been taken. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Davis confirmed the tentative scheduled meeting to be held on July 5, 2022 is 
cancelled. Chair Davis adjourned the meeting at 10:52 AM.  



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Public Comment 

 
Item #5 Attachments 

 
 
 

06/21/2022 Board of Directors Meeting 
 























 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DRAFT MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
of the 

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
A Public Agency 

Tuesday, July 19, 2022 
8:30 AM 

John G. Britton Auditorium 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

Chair Dave Davis called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM. 
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS  

Chair Davis reported that all members were present. 
 

3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA  
Lilly Gomez, Interim Clerk of the Board and Marketing and Community Relations 
Coordinator reported that the agenda was posted on Friday, July 15, 2022, at MTD’s 
Administrative office, mailed and emailed to those on the agenda list, and posted 
on MTD’s website. 
 

4. STATUS REPORT ON THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY (ACTION MAY BE 
TAKEN - ATTACHMENTS)  

The Board reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 State of Emergency. 
 
Director Perotte moved to approve staff’s recommendation to continue to allow noticing 
and holding remote hearings, consistent with Government Code § 54953(e)(3).   
Director Sarkar seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
5. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ATTACHMENT - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board of Directors was asked to approve the draft minutes for the meeting of June 
21, 2022 and July 12, 2022.   
 
General Manager Estrada requested the Board table the minutes from June 21, 2022 until 
the next held meeting in order to provide attachments to the public comment per Mr. 
Kieswetter’s request.  
 
Vice Chair Tabor moved to approve tabling the minutes from June 21, 2022 meeting.  
Director Perotte seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS DRAFT MINUTES 

2 

 
6. CASH REPORT - (ATTACHMENT - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board of Directors was asked to review and approve the Cash Reports from June 11, 
2022 through June 24, 2022 and June 25, 2022 through July 8, 2022. 
 
Vice Chair Dave Tabor moved to approve the Cash reports.  Director Sarkar seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comments were made. 
 

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (INFORMATIONAL) 
General Manager Estrada reported that the TIRCP grant of $14.4 million was approved. 
Mr. Estrada thanked Planning and Marketing Manager Hillary Blackerby and all staff for 
their participation on the application. Mr. Estrada stated more information will be provided 
to the public and staff in the near future.  
 

9. OTHER BUSINESS AND REPORTS (INFORMATIONAL) 
No other business was discussed. 
 

10. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) 
(GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6) (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Agency-designated representatives: MTD General Manager Estrada and Chief Operating 
Officer Mary Gregg.    

Employee organization: International Brotherhood of Teamsters Union, Local 186. 

No public comments regarding the Closed Session item were made prior to recess. 
 

Chair Davis recessed the Board to Closed Session at 8:36 AM. 
 
The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 8:51 AM.  Chair Davis reported that the 
SBMTD Board has approved the contract that was ratified by the Drivers and Maintenance 
workers yesterday, July 18, 2022. Further, the SBMTD Board recognizes and approves a 
new bargaining unit comprised of the Maintenance and Utility workers who were 
previously under the same contract as the SBMTD Drivers. The SBMTD board agrees the 
new Maintenance and Utility Worker unit will operate under a contract that was ratified by 
those same employees, and the according to the terms negotiated with SBMTD.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT RELATED TO CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) WILL BE ALLOWED PRIOR 
TO RECESS 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:52 AM. 



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District

Board Meeting of August 2, 2022
Cash Report

For the Period July 9, 2022 through July 22, 2022

$4,866,194.39

MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance July 9, 2022

Property Tax Revenue 100,162.45
Passenger Fares 69,809.72
Accounts Receivable 46,168.20
Miscellaneous Income 617.60
Interest Income .01

216,757.98Total Deposits

(65.08)Bank & Credit Card Fees
(10,848.51)Miscellaneous Transfers
(39,055.74)401(k)/Pension Transfer
(45,453.33)Workers' Compensation

(373,978.74)Payroll Taxes
(748,039.80)Payroll
(948,007.13)Accounts Payable

(2,165,448.33)Total Disbursements

$2,917,504.04Total Cash and Investments as of July 22, 2022:

CASH INVESTMENTS 

WC / Liability Reserves ($4,759,470.85)

Ending Balance

Working Capital

LAIF Account $5,902,708.48 
2,917,504.04

Total Cash Balance $8,820,212.52

Money Market Account

$4,060,741.67

SELF INSURED LIABILITY ACCOUNTS

22-Jul-22Cash Report Cover Sheet 16:03



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Accounts Payable

Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  129567 5/12/2022 VC STAR / DESK SPINCO, INC         EMPLOYMENT ADS 1,200.00 V

  129939 7/15/2022 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   1,437.33  

  129940 7/15/2022 AMERICAN MOVING PARTS, LLC   BUS PARTS                                                   1,551.99  

  129941 7/15/2022 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI WASTE OIL RECYCLER                             275.00  

  129942 7/15/2022 MARIO R. BEAS                      HR CONSULTANT                                       4,440.00  

  129943 7/15/2022 BYD MOTORS LLC                     CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENT                      31,625.22  

  129944 7/15/2022 CENTRAL COAST CIRCULATION, L BUS BOOK DISTRIBUTION                       627.00  

  129945 7/15/2022 COX COMMUNICATIONS, CORP.     INTERNET & CABLE TV                            538.69  

  129946 7/15/2022 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              1,015.64  

  129947 7/15/2022 EKOS                     DBA       FUELING SYSTEM SOFTWARE                1,380.00  

  129948 7/15/2022 EDWARDS CONSTRUCTION GROU CHARGE READY BRIDGE                         32,209.70  

  129949 7/15/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC        SHOP SUPPLIES                                           209.01  

  129950 7/15/2022 STATE OF CALIFORNIA                PAYROLL RELATED                                   200.00  

  129951 7/15/2022 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   1,480.53  

  129952 7/15/2022 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   2,094.55  

  129953 7/15/2022 GRAINGER, INC.                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 101.32  

  129954 7/15/2022 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 43.35  

  129955 7/15/2022 IRON HORSE AUTO BODY OF SB  D VEHICLE REPAIRS 295.30  

  129956 7/15/2022 LANSPEED                   DBA     IT SERVICES                                                 2,850.00  

  129957 7/15/2022 MARBORG INDUSTRIES (INC)          UTILITIES & RENTAL FEES                      235.50  

  129958 7/15/2022 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               6,542.97  

  129959 7/15/2022 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                        2,293.93  

  129960 7/15/2022 NFI PARTS      DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   101.52  

  129961 7/15/2022 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS    DBA         VEHICLE PARTS 73.85  

  129962 7/15/2022 REPUBLIC ELEVATOR, INC             ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE                     182.95  

  129963 7/15/2022 R.C. SIMPSON, INC.                 RETAINER FEE                                            80.00  

  129964 7/15/2022 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              260.00  

  129965 7/15/2022 SB LOCKSMITHS, INC.                B&G REPAIR & SUPPLIES                         31.49  

  129966 7/15/2022 SILVAS OIL CO., INC.               LUBRICANTS                                               1,609.41  

  129967 7/15/2022 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                1,190.27  

  129968 7/15/2022 SPECIALTY TOOL & BOLT, LTD      SHOP SUPPLIES                                           94.83  

  129969 7/15/2022 STANTEC ARCHITECTURE INC.       FACILITIES A&E SERVICES                      7,080.75  

  129970 7/15/2022 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CONSULTING SERVICES                           3,728.75  

  129971 7/15/2022 STEWART'S DE-ROOTING & PLUM PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  514.41  

  129972 7/15/2022 TEAMSTERS MISC SECURITY TRU UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE                178,226.00  

  129973 7/15/2022 TEAMSTERS PENSION TRUST          UNION PENSION                                         81,857.01  

  129974 7/15/2022 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                9,626.51  

  129975 7/15/2022 TAC ENERGY LLC                     RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 32,691.20  

13:2126-Jul-22Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  129976 7/15/2022 WAGER COMPANY   DBA                EQUIPMENT REPAIR 100.00  

  129977 7/21/2022 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   298.55  

  129978 7/21/2022 AQUA-FLO                           BUS WASH SUPPLIES                                 131.81  

  129979 7/21/2022 COMPLETE COACH WORKS             FLEET RENEWAL CAMPAIGN 52,175.16  

  129980 7/21/2022 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              65,280.23  

  129981 7/21/2022 CROSSLINE SUPPLY LLC               BUS PARTS                                                   371.93  

  129982 7/21/2022 CA DEPT. OF TAX & FEE ADMIN.    QTRLY USER FUEL TAX                            1,260.00  

  129983 7/21/2022 CDTFA                              SALES/CONSUMER USE TAX                   637.00  

  129984 7/21/2022 CA. DEPT. of TAX & FEE ADMINIST UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK FEE  2,672.00  

  129985 7/21/2022 DENMUN OFFICE SOLUTIONS   DB IT CONTRACT SERVICES                          9,265.00  

  129986 7/21/2022 DOCUPRODUCTS CORPORATION   COPIER MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES         206.32  

  129987 7/21/2022 FAUVER, LARGE, ARCHBALD&SPR LEGAL COUNSEL                                        28,951.47  

  129988 7/21/2022 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.           TELEPHONE SERVICE                               2,004.23  

  129989 7/21/2022 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   548.06  

  129990 7/21/2022 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   4,716.68  

  129991 7/21/2022 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY    B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       749.06  

  129992 7/21/2022 GOGETTERS, LLC      DBA            COURIER SERVICES                                   330.00  

  129993 7/21/2022 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO     BUS TIRE LEASE                                         11,179.70  

  129994 7/21/2022 GRAPHICINK                         PRINTING SERVICES                                  387.15  

  129995 7/21/2022 GRAINGER, INC.                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 190.82  

  129996 7/21/2022 HAYWARD LUMBER                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 38.20  

  129997 7/21/2022 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 73.56  

  129998 7/21/2022 LANSPEED                   DBA     IT SERVICES                                                 46.20  

  129999 7/21/2022 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               3,001.89  

  130000 7/21/2022 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.       SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 14.25  

  130001 7/21/2022 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY, INC          UNIFORM & LINEN SERVICE                   2,046.48  

  130002 7/21/2022 NEWEGG BUSINESS, INC               IT EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES                     243.99  

  130003 7/21/2022 NFI PARTS      DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   1,713.78  

  130004 7/21/2022 PREVOST CAR (US) INC.              BUS PARTS 226.22  

  130005 7/21/2022 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS    DBA         VEHICLE PARTS 278.53  

  130006 7/21/2022 PRISM                              WORKERS COMP INSURANCE                 162,481.00  

  130007 7/21/2022 PUMPFLIX LP                        EMPLOYMENT ADS                                   800.00  

  130008 7/21/2022 ROBERT HALF                        TEMPORARY LABOR                                 1,460.00  

  130009 7/21/2022 SANSUM CLINIC                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                       1,625.00  

  130010 7/21/2022 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              260.00  

  130011 7/21/2022 SMARDAN-HATCHER CO., INC        B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       286.40  

  130012 7/21/2022 SOCALGAS                           UTILITIES                                                     188.49  

  130013 7/21/2022 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CONSULTING SERVICES                           2,897.50  

  130014 7/21/2022 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       362.18  

  130015 7/21/2022 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                255.96  

  130016 7/21/2022 TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC. ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE FEES     36,087.00  

13:2126-Jul-22Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  130017 7/21/2022 TAC ENERGY LLC                     RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 76,864.13  

  130018 7/21/2022 J.C.M. AND ASSOCIATES INC.         UNIFORMS                                                    655.58  

  130019 7/21/2022 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   35.41  

  130020 7/21/2022 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PROGRA BUS PARTS                                                   750.92  

  130021 7/21/2022 VC STAR / DESK SPINCO, INC         EMPLOYMENT ADS 1,200.00  

  130022 7/21/2022 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES & AIM CELLULAR  1,375.36  

  130023 7/21/2022 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              1,483.93  

  130024 7/21/2022 NATIONAL INTERSTATE INS INC.   LIABILITY INSURANCE                             62,204.02  

949,207.13

0.00

$948,007.13

Prior Cash Report Voided Checks: 1,200.00

Current Cash Report Voided Checks:

Grand Total:

13:2126-Jul-22Accounts Payable Check Register



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District
Cash Receipts of Accounts Receivable

Date Company Description Amount

7/13/2022 City of SB - Downtown Parking      City of SB My Ride                                               20,000.00

7/13/2022 Got Paella                         Bus Advertising                                                  326.00

7/13/2022 Handlpartners (McDonalds)          Advertising on Buses                                             9,579.40

7/13/2022 Idea Engineering, Inc.             Advertising on Buses                                             2,574.00

7/19/2022 Moonlight Graphics/Mktg            Advertising on Buses                                             5,364.00

7/19/2022 UCSB - Parking Services-7001       Passes/Passports Sales                                           2,680.00

7/20/2022 Cottage Hospital                   Passes/Token Sales                                               787.50

7/20/2022 Wells Marketing, LLC               Advertising on Buses                                             225.00

7/20/2022 Wells Marketing, LLC               Advertising on Buses                                             1,328.40

7/21/2022 Idea Engineering, Inc.             Advertising on Buses                                             1,572.30

7/22/2022 Wells Marketing, LLC               Advertising on Buses                                             1,731.60

$46,168.20Total Accounts Receivable Paid During Period

7/22/2022 4:05:03 PMCash Report Accounts Receivable Printed


	20220801 Item #4-2 Attachment-Covid-19 State of Emergency.pdf
	SBCAG STAFF REPORT

	20220801 Item #6-Cash Report.pdf
	apsbmtd 20220802.pdf
	apsbmtd





